11/18/67
Dear Arthur,

“sny thenks for the velugbls reseerch sssistance. I'11l try end read them
wither tonight or esrly in the 2.m, This hes Been e busy day and it is still going
at bedtime. I've got the schedule o the New Orlesns book, rsther leter for mximum
chanes of arranging epresrances. '

Publicetion date is November 1. I'1l be in New York sometime 10/30 end
if 1 hsve e free moment I'1l .cell you then or the next day, I'1l be able to get &
nessege et Farallex Fress, 421-8050. They are publishers (under their Canyon label,
presumsably becauss they esre denied their regular distribution on this subject),

They do not now heve eny coples, not even enough for the press. But I'm told mins are
on the way by truck end es goon es 1 get them you will,

We heve an index to it, not printsi, If the boox ia reprinted, i will
have the index. *f 1t is not, you cen Xerox a copye Ditto for WIITEWASH IT. It will m
mzke your material more useable in the future.

I heve besn 1n touch with Dr. ¥ichols, who first wrote me about six wesks-
two months ago. “e 1s flebbergasted thet I have Biven him mccess to 2ll my materlsls,
including thoss Vhings he hos besn officislly essured do not exisis I hevs a prize for
your collection -what dossn't exist! I heve this end 8 few other things that were
suppreszed simply because 1t was misfiled] T,us I heve & copy thet could not be located
when the filas were purged. This books is of another reslly great scandsl, Tait uatil
you read it. ind I have L07% of the documents gquoted, more then I cen use.

Until I get to New York when, hopsfully we can heve a relaxed mecting, I
repeat thet the immedists help I need i1s backstopring on publicstion, for the effort
to ouppress is grester thsn ever end I will not cross the line where I can be in-
voluntarily bankrupted. My worth new is groater then my debis. I'll keep it tkat WaYe
4 ust. It would cripule me to  do otherwias,

I'11 elso be going off on & speeking tour, the detzils of vhich sre not
yoi firm. “now snybody in San Franeisco, Los Angeles or “hicago who hses an orgenization
that would like to have & spesksr oz this subject?

14

Many thanks. Lowking forward to seeing you again,

Sincerely,

S

Harold Welsberg
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ARTHUR PRICE
N 225 WEST 34 STREET
NEW YORK I, N. Y. 3

October 11, 1967

Dear Harold,

For your new book "POST MORTEM", no doubt
you will dwell at length upon the now admitted omission in
the official Autopsy and Supplementary Report of J. F. K. 's
adrenals. They clearly showed he had long had Addison's
Disease - denied all along.
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My capable secretary has followed up the first
reports of the medical "Detective Story" this summer. She
..has received the articles enclosed herewith. No one has
published these together - and certainly not in a non- medi-
cal magazine. o

You are welcome to these - as to all else in our
J. F.K. Collection.

Now let's get together soon - especially as to how
we can be of help to you now.

Sincerely,
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Arthur Price

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 7

Frederick, Maryland 21701




